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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  January 26, 2026 
RE:  Decertification of Local Streets Resolutions 
 
Background Brief: Each year, the City must submit a mileage certification to MDOT for Act 51 (state road funding) purposes. 
It has been brought to my attention by MDOT and confirmed by our City Engineer that our map needs to be adjusted to 
decertify a portion of one of our local streets. The City has previously certified Red River Drive north of Glenwood 
Boulevard & Sunnybrook Avenue west of Red River Drive.  
 
However, those street segments are not open to motor vehicle traffic, which is supported by available aerial photography 
and site visits. Due to this information, the City is required to adopt a decertification resolution and submit it to MDOT, 
and our approved streets will be updated accordingly. 
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Previous Action: N/A 
 
Economic Impact: Minor impact on local Act 51 monies received. ACT 51 monies are based on street mileage within a 
community. For both decertifications, this represents less than 1% of the total local streets within Lathrup Village. The 
State is restructuring how the amount of funding they provide communities via ACT 51, so the true total impact is 
unknown. If all things stayed the same as previous years, this impact would have been ~$1,950.  
 
Recommendation:  It is my recommendation to adopt the decertification resolutions.      
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member        to approve 
Resolution 2026-02 - Decertification of Red River Drive north of Glenwood Boulevard. 
 
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member        to approve 
Resolution 2026-03 - Decertification of Sunnybrook Avenue west of Red River Drive. 
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